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Can we please add this to the CoPrez announcements on the agenda?

Paula
LMC Academic Senate Vice President (SP24-FA25)

From: Shively, Lindsey <lshively@dvc.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 8:37 AM
To: Rogers, Emma <erogers@4cd.edu>
Subject: OER Grant Info Session – Save Your Students $$!
 
<this message was sent BCC to all 4CD faculty>

Dear Faculty,

The Districtwide Open Educational Resources (OER) Council is hosting our final grant
information session of the semester! Join us on Friday, Oct. 18 to learn how you can help
reduce textbook costs for your students. All 4CD faculty are eligible to apply for grant funding
to complete an OER project. Be part of a growing community of over 150 4CD faculty
members who have collectively saved our students $64 million on textbooks!

This is your last opportunity to sign up this semester, and future availability depends on
remaining funds- don't sleep on this!

Grant Information Session
Friday, Oct. 18, 2024
12:00 - 1:00 PM
GROW registration link

What’s in it for you?

Access to training and professional development through our newly redesigned
OER@4CD Canvas course.
1:1 support from your campus coordinator and dedicated OER librarians.
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One year to complete your OER project.
Stipends ranging from $1,000 - $4,500, paid upon project completion.

Have questions? Reach out to your campus coordinator:

CCC: Laurel Costill (lacostill@contracosta.edu)
LMC: Tiffany Morgan (tmorgan@losmedanos.edu)
DVC: Ji Yeon Shin (jshin@dvc.edu)

If you can't attend the session, register anyway, and we’ll send you the recording!

Don't miss this chance to make a big impact on our students' success.

Lindsey Shively (she/her)
925-969-2596

 


